
From: Jennifer Vida
To: Jodi Legros
Cc: Eric Beauregard; William Heikoop; chelsea@ucc.com
Subject: FW: Committee of Adjustment Notice of Hearing - File B8-2024 - May 6, 2024
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:33:54 PM
Attachments: B8-2024P NOH Full Package.pdf

Hi Jodi, I believe the email below is for you.
 
We are aware of the service area split and have not objections to these comments.
 
Thank you.
 
Jennifer
 

From: Yang Xiao <yang.xiao@npei.ca> 
Sent: April 9, 2024 3:30 PM
To: jennifer@hummelproperties.net
Cc: Jim Sorley <jim.sorley@npei.ca>; Shanon Wilson <Shanon.Wilson@npei.ca>; Anthony Lastella
<Anthony.Lastella@npei.ca>
Subject: FW: Committee of Adjustment Notice of Hearing - File B8-2024 - May 6, 2024
 
Hi Jennifer,
 
After reading through it, NPEI have no objection. As far as hydro servicing goes, this is NPEI’s
comments:
 

1. NPEI is the hydro service provider. NPEI already have approved hydro design for Summersides
Village (Part1).

2. Part 3 & part 2 are entirely within Hydro ONE service area. For future hydro servicing Part 3 &2
, please contact Hydro ONE.

 
Let me know if you have comments.
 
Regards,
Yang
 

From: Jim Sorley <jim.sorley@npei.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:38 PM
To: Yang Xiao <yang.xiao@npei.ca>; Anthony Lastella <Anthony.Lastella@npei.ca>
Subject: FW: Committee of Adjustment Notice of Hearing - File B8-2024 - May 6, 2024
 
Hi Guys,
 
FYI
 
Jim
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COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 
Town of Pelham 
20 Pelham Town Square, P.O. Box 400 
Fonthill, ON, L0S 1E0 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
HEARING DATE: Monday, May 6, 2024, at 4:00pm 


PLACE:   This will be a hybrid (virtual/in-person) hearing 


Virtual Participation:  Zoom Webinar / Youtube Livestream 


In-person Participation: Council Chamber, Pelham Town Hall 
20 Pelham Town Square, Fonthill ON 


Town Council approved hybrid meetings through By-law 4507(2022). 


The Town of Pelham Committee of Adjustment hearing live webcast will be streaming 
at: https://www.youtube.com/user/TownOfPelham 


In the matter of the Planning Act; Revised Statutes of Ontario, 1990, Chapter P.13; notice is hereby 
given that an application for consent under the file number noted below will be heard by the 
Committee of Adjustment for the Town of Pelham at the date and place shown above. 


File Number:   


Date of Mailing:   


Subject Lands:   


Legal Description: 


B8-2024P 


April 9, 2024 


Summersides Village, Port Robinson Road, Pelham 


Part of Lot 167, Part of Lots 17, 18, 19 on Plan 717 – Part 2 on  
Sketch  


PUBLIC HEARING: This is a public hearing called for the purpose of hearing evidence for, or in opposition to, 
the above noted application. Anyone wishing to register objections, support or comments concerning this 
application may present them in writing to the Secretary Treasurer prior to the hearing and/or at the hearing or 
make a verbal comments at the hearing. 


YOUR INPUT IS ENCOURAGED: The Committee would appreciate receiving your written and/or verbal 
comments regarding this application. For inclusion on the public agenda/consideration within the 
recommendation report, written comments must be submitted by April 24, 2024. If the Secretary-
Treasurer does not receive your comments by this date, it may be presumed you have no objection to the 
proposal. Should an extension be required, please contact the Secretary Treasurer. Verbal comments will be 
received by the Committee at the public hearing via virtual or in-person participation. To provide verbal 
comments virtually at the hearing, please pre-register with the Secretary Treasurer by sending an 
email to the email address noted below before 12:00pm noon on May 1, 2024. Zoom webinar registration 
information and procedure will be provided. To provide verbal comments in-person at the hearing, pre-
registration is encouraged but not required. Registrants will be notified of the Committee of Adjustments 
Decision. If you have not submitted written comments and wish to submit a comment live during the meeting, 
you may livestream the meeting from our YouTube Chanel and e-mail comments to clerks@pelham.ca during 
the public comment portion of this application only. If your comments are not received during the public 
portion of the application, they will not be considered. Unless indicated otherwise, personal information and all 
comments will become part of the public record and may be publicly released. 


It is highly recommended that the applicant or the authorized agent of the applicant be present at the hearing. 
Please note that if you do not attend this hearing, the Committee may proceed in your absence, and you will 
not be entitled to any further notice in the proceedings.   


Location of the lands and purpose of this application: 


The subject parcel, shown as Part 2 on the attached sketch, is an interior parcel of land situated 
north of Port Robinson Road, lying east of Pelham Street, being Part of Lot 167, Part of Lots 17, 
18, 19 on Plan 717 in the Town of Pelham.  


Application is made for consent to partial discharge of mortgage and consent to convey 1060.70 
square metres of land (Part 2), to be added to the abutting property to the east (Part 3) for future 
development. Part 1 is currently subject to applications for redline revision to the existing plan of 
subdivision and zoning by-law amendment. Part 1 will be retained for residential use.  



https://www.youtube.com/user/TownOfPelham

mailto:clerks@pelham.ca





 
 
 


COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 
Town of Pelham 
20 Pelham Town Square, P.O. Box 400 
Fonthill, ON, L0S 1E0 


NOTICE OF DECISION:  Requests for copies of the decision of the Committee of Adjustment or notice of 
adjournment of hearing, if any, must be in writing and addressed to: 


Secretary Treasurer of the Committee of Adjustment 
20 Pelham Town Square, P.O. Box 400, Fonthill ON L0S 1E0 
905-892-2607 ext. 320 sleach@pelham.ca   


For technical questions, please contact:  
Andrew Edwards, Planner  
905-892-2607 ext. 324  aedwards@pelham.ca                     


                     


                             


_____________________________   


Sarah Leach, BA 
Deputy Clerk/Secretary-Treasurer 


Date of Mailing: April 9, 2024 
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Committee of Adjustment 
Town of Pelham 
20 Pelham Town Square, P.O. Box 400 
Fonthill, ON, L0S 1E0 


Hybrid Committee of Adjustment Hearing Procedures 
The Town of Pelham is holding hybrid Committee of Adjustment hearings. A hybrid 
hearing involves a mixture of in-person and remote attendance/ participation.  


Notice of Hearing 


A Notice of Hearing is mailed to the all persons listed as owners in the last revised 
assessment roll number within 60 meters (200 feet) of the subject property. The Notice 
of Hearing can also be found on the Town of Pelham website, Committee of Adjustment 
webpage: https://www.pelham.ca/en/town-hall/committee-of-adjustment.aspx 


View the Meeting  


The Committee of Adjustment hearing can be viewed by livestream on the Town’s 
YouTube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/user/TownOfPelham/live. The link will go 
live at the date and time prescribed on the Notice of Hearing. A recording of the hearing 
is also available on YouTube and the Town of Pelham website following the meeting.  


Attendees are also welcomed to view the meeting in-person at the date, time and 
location prescribed on the Notice of Hearing.  


Written Comments 


Written comments are encouraged as the preferred method of receiving public input.  
Please provide written input by mailing or e-mailing your comments to the Secretary 
Treasurer by the date indicated on the Notice of Hearing. You may also drop off written 
comments to Town Hall in the drop box. Written comments submitted on or before the 
deadline will be included on the public agenda. Unless indicated otherwise, personal 
information and all comments will become part of the public record and may be publicly 
released. 


Verbal Submissions – Remote Participation  


To make verbal comments to the Committee during the public portion of the hearing, 
please pre-register with the Secretary Treasurer by telephone or email by the date 
indicated on the Notice of Hearing.   


The Secretary Treasurer will provide you the Zoom link and password in advance of the 
meeting. This is for pre-registered participants only and is not to be shared with others. 
Zoom test meetings are available by request. Please advise the Secretary Treasurer of 
your requirements at the time of registration.   


Verbal Submissions – In-person Participation  


To make verbal comments to the Committee during the public portion of the hearing, 
please attend the hearing in-person at the date, time and location prescribed on the 
Notice of Hearing. In-person participants wishing to make verbal comments are 
encouraged to pre-register with the Secretary Treasurer by telephone or email. This 
allows for the preparation of a speakers list. Although pre-registration is encouraged 
and preferred it is not a requirement of speaking in person at the meeting. 


Please note, all verbal submissions, regardless of method, are live-streamed and 
recorded.  


E-mail Comments Live 


While viewing the meeting remotely via livestream you may submit comments to: 
clerks@pelham.ca. Please note, comments must be received before or during the 
public portion of your application of interest. If your comments are submitted after the 
public portion of the application you are interested in has closed, your comments will not 
be considered. This method of public participation is not the preferred method as you 
may not submit your comments in time. Use this method at your own risk. The Town is 
not responsible for any livestream lag, disconnection or internet failures. 



https://www.pelham.ca/en/town-hall/committee-of-adjustment.aspx

https://www.youtube.com/user/TownOfPelham/live

mailto:clerks@pelham.ca
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Committee of Adjustment 
Town of Pelham 
20 Pelham Town Square, P.O. Box 400 
Fonthill, ON, L0S 1E0 


More Information 


For more information please contact: 


Secretary Treasurer of the Committee of Adjustment 
20 Pelham Town Square, P.O. Box 400, Fonthill ON L0S 1C0 
905-892-2607 ext. 320      sleach@pelham.ca 


For technical questions, please contact:  
Andrew Edwards, Planner  
905-892-2607 ext. 323      aedwards@pelham.ca      


Participant Process During Meetings 


• Participants are encouraged to join the hearing 15 minutes in advance of the 
start time for the hearing. 


• Vulgar or offensive language/comments will not be tolerated. If inappropriate 
language is used, you will be removed from the meeting. 


Additional Procedures for Remote Participation 


• Participants joining remotely are responsible for ensuring their background is free 
from offensive or vulgar material. If inappropriate material is visible you will be 
removed from the meeting. 


• Participants will remain in the waiting room until they are called to speak. 
Participants will be able to hear and see the meeting while in the waiting room.  


• Once your comments have been heard by the Committee of Adjustment, you will 
be placed back into the waiting room where you may continue to view the 
meeting. 


Technical Difficulties During Hearings 


• Beyond the available Zoom test session, Town staff will not provide technical 
assistance for participants before or during hearings. 


• If a participant’s connection to the meeting fails during the hearing, Town Staff 
will attempt to make reasonable efforts to re-establish connection. If the 
connection cannot be re-established, the comments received up to that point 
will be included as part of the official record and the hearing will continue. 


• If a participant is not present in the Zoom Webinar when called upon by the 
Chair, the participant will be considered absent and the hearing will continue 
without the participant. 


• If, in the Chair’s opinion, a participant’s audio/ video is not of an acceptable 
quality, the Chair may require the participant to use the dial-in option. 


 



mailto:sleach@pelham.ca

mailto:aedwards@pelham.ca
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April 5, 2024          
 
Town of Pelham 
20 Pelham Town Square 
P.O. Box 400 
Fonthill, ON L0S 1E0 
 
Attn: Sarah Leach – Secretary Treasurer, Committee of Adjustment / Deputy Clerk 
 
Re: Consent Application (Boundary Adjustment) 


Summersides Village, Pelham 
 


On behalf of our client Hummel Properties Inc., Upper Canada Consultants is pleased to submit the 
enclosed Consent application requesting a boundary adjustment to add lands that are unaddressed to 
lands known municipally as 121 Port Robinson Road in the Town of Pelham. 
 
Included in the submission are the following items: 
 


- One (1) Consent Application signed by the Owner; 
- One (1) cheque in the amount of $1,655.00 payable to the Town of Pelham; 
- One (1) cheque in the amount of $695.00 payable to the Niagara Region; 
- One (1) Planning Justification Brief prepared by Upper Canada Consultants; and,  
- One (1) Severance Sketch prepared by Richard Larocque Limited. 


 
If any further information is pertaining to this submission is required, please do not hesitate to contact 


the undersigned. 


Sincerely, 


 
 
Eric Beauregard, MA 
Planning Coordinator 
Upper Canada Consultants 
 
cc:  William Heikoop, Upper Canada Consultants 
 Jennifer Vida, Hummel Properties Inc.  
   


 


UCC File No: 1269 
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1.0 - INTRODUCTION 


The purpose and effect of the application is to facilitate a boundary adjustment by adding a portion of 


lands from the remnant parcel to the abutting property, known municipally as 121 Port Robinson Road, 


for future development purposes. Both the remnant parcel and benefitting parcel are owned by the same 


corporation and are currently vacant. The remnant parcel is currently subject to a Zoning By-law 


Amendment application and Redline Revision of Draft Plan of Subdivision approval.  


The purpose of this Planning Brief is to provide a detailed description of the proposal and to demonstrate 


how the applications conform to good planning principles in accordance with the Planning Act, Provincial 


Plans and municipal plans. 


2.0 - SITE CONTEXT 


The subject lands have no municipal address and are legally described as Part of Lot 167 (Geographic 


Township of Thorold) Part of Lots 17, 18 & 19 Registered Plan No. 717, Town of Pelham, Regional 


Municipality of Niagara (“Subject Lands”). The Subject Lands are situated on the north side of Port 


Robinson Road, in between Station Street to the west, Susan Drive to the East, and Tokar Lane to the 


north. The Lands are generally rectangular in shape with an area of approximately 4.4 hectares. An aerial 


image of the Subject Lands is provided below in Figure 1. 


The Subject Lands are located within the delineated Built-up Area per the Niagara Official Plan (2022), and 


the East Fonthill Secondary Plan per the Town of Pelham Official Plan. Per Schedule A4 of the East Fonthill 


Secondary Plan - Urban Structure Plan, the Subject Lands are identified within Neighbourhood 1 with 


applicable Residential Neighbourhood and Built Boundary designation. The lands are further identified in 


Schedule A5 of the East Fonthill Secondary Plan – Land Use Plan as EF – Low Density Residential and EF – 


Medium Density Residential.  


The surrounding lands contain the following uses: 


North:  Residential/Commercial 
West:  Residential 
South:  Residential/Vacant Residential   
East:  Residential/Vacant Residential 
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3.0 - PROPOSAL 


The application proposes to add the subject parcel (Part 2), taken from the remnant parcel (Part 1) and 


merge it with the benefitting parcel (Part 3), in order to accommodate future residential development at 


121 Port Robinson Road. With the addition of the subject parcel (Part 2), the benefitting parcel will 


increase in lot area to 0.510 ha.  


Please see illustration of the proposal shown in Figure 2 below. The Severance Sketch is also provided as 


Appendix I. 


SUBJECT LANDS 


Figure 1 – Aerial Image cropped from Niagara Navigator 
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4.0 – POLICY REVIEW 


4.1 - PLANNING ACT 


Section 2 – Matters of Provincial Interest 


Section 2 of the Planning Act outlines the matters of Provincial Interest that the Planning Authority must 


have regard for when considering applications under the Planning Act. 


The submitted planning application has regard for items (f), (h), (j), (p), (q), and (r) of Section 2 of the 


Planning Act for the application provides additional lands to an existing parcel for future residential use. 


The lands are located within the delineated built boundary with planned water and waste water services. 


Being within the East Fonthill Secondary Plan Area, the lands are planned to form part of a safe and healthy 


community that provides a full range and mix of housing in an area where growth is encouraged. 


  


SUBJECT PARCEL 
BENEFITTING PARCEL 


REMNANT PARCEL 


Figure 2 – Severance Sketch from Richard Larocque Limited 


Surveying 
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4.2 - 2020 PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT 


The overarching purpose of the 2020 Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) is to provide direction to planning 


authorities on how to best achieve the development of healthy, livable and safe communities.   


The PPS defines development as the creation of a new lot, a change in land use, or the construction of 


buildings and structures requiring approval under the Planning Act. 


The proposed boundary adjustment is a lot addition that does not create a new lot, a change in land use 


or the construction of buildings, therefore the application does not constitute a development under the 


PPS.  


Managing and Directing Land Use to Achieve Efficient and Resilient Development and Land Use 


Patterns (PPS 1.1) 


The Subject Lands are located with an urban settlement area. Policies for settlement areas are found 


under Section 1.1.3 of the PPS. Policy 1.1.3.1 states that “[s]ettlement areas shall be the focus of growth 


and development”. The boundary adjustment will allow for an increase in lot area at 121 Port Robinson 


Road, which will provide greater opportunity for residential growth and development of the lands. 


4.3 - 2020 GROWTH PLAN FOR THE GREATER GOLDEN HORSESHOE 


The 2020 Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe (the “Growth Plan”) provides more specific 


growth management policies for the Greater Golden Horseshoe Area. 


Managing Growth (PTG 2.2.1) 


The lands subject to the submitted application are designated as delineated built-up area within the 


Fonthill settlement area. Section 2.2.1 of the Growth Plan outlines the policy direction for the Province’s 


settlement areas.  


The overall intent of the policies under Section 2.2.1 is to direct development to settlement areas, with 


the vast majority being directed to the delineated built boundary with existing or planned municipal water 


infrastructure that can support the achievement of complete communities. The proposed boundary 


adjustment is located within the East Fonthill Secondary Plan, which is located within the built boundary 


and plans for a complete community with municipal water and wastewater infrastructure, therefore 


meeting the intent of policy 2.2.1. 


Delineated Built-up Areas (PTG 2.2.2) 


Policy 2.2.2 outlines the minimum intensification targets of residential development occurring annually 


within the Niagara Region. The minimum intensification target in the delineated built-up area of the 


Niagara Region is 50 percent of all residential development. The boundary adjustment application adds 


residential lands to lands planned for residential development, thus assisting the Niagara Region in 


achieving its intensification target and meeting the intent of policy 2.2.2.  
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4.4 – NIAGARA OFFICIAL PLAN (2022) 


The Regional Official Plan (ROP) contains the Regional level growth policy direction for Niagara Region and 


the twelve (12) local municipalities inclusive of population and employment forecasts, intensification 


targets and specific locations and methods for development. 


Schedule B of the Niagara Official Plan identifies the Subject Lands as being within the Delineated Built-


up Area (see Figure 3). Policies pertaining to the Region’s Delineated Built-Up Area are outlined in Chapter 


2 of the Niagara Official Plan.  


Section 2.2.1 of the Niagara Official Plan contains policies pertaining to the management of urban growth. 


Generally, these policies direct growth to occur in a manner that supports the achievement of 


intensification targets, is compact and vibrant, is inclusive of a mix of land uses and housing forms, and 


efficiently utilizes existing services and transportation networks/services.  


The proposed boundary adjustment will occur within the Delineated Built-up Area and the East Fonthill 


Secondary Plan Area – a planned location for significant growth. The subject parcel is a vacant residential 


parcel that will be added to an existing parcel for residential uses, which will facilitate residential growth 


in the area. For these reasons, the application is consistent with the policies of the Niagara Official Plan. 


Figure 3 – Schedule B - Regional Structure - Niagara Official Plan 


(2022)Surveying 
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4.5 – TOWN OF PELHAM OFFICIAL PLAN (2014) 


The Town of Pelham Official Plan is the long-range planning tool used to guide growth and development 


in the municipality. An overview of how the submitted application conforms with the Official Plan is 


provided in the following subsections.  


The Subject Lands are located within the East Fonthill Secondary Plan Area and are identified as being 


within Neighbourhood 1 with applicable Residential Neighbourhood and Built Boundary designations (see 


Figure 4) The Subject Lands are designated EF - Low Density Residential and EF - Medium Density 


Residential in accordance with the East Fonthill Secondary Plan Area – Land Use Plan (See Figure 5). 


 


  


Approximate 


location of 


Subject 


Lands 


Figure 4 – Schedule A4 – East Fonthill Secondary Plan – Urban Structure Plan 


(Cropped) (2022)
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The intent of the East Fonthill Secondary Plan Area policies is to plan for growth and intensification 


resulting in a mix of uses and built forms that creates complete communities in the East Fonthill Secondary 


Plan Area. As outlined in policy B1.7.7, the Subject Lands are designated for low and medium density 


residential uses that permit a wide range of densities and residential land uses. The proposed boundary 


adjustment will provide additional lands to the neighbouring parcel for future residential land use. 


The East Fonthill Secondary Plan includes a Demonstration Plan for the intended land use of the area, and 


is shown in Figure 6. The lands subject to the boundary adjustment are shown in the Demonstration Plan 


to have a roadway cut through the norther portion of the parcels. In accordance with the demonstration 


plan, an extension of Moody Street to the west will be required in the future. As the application is not a 


development application, it is more appropriate that any requirement or condition to extend Moody 


Street be made at the time of future development applications of the site so that the road is located and 


designed in a matter that accommodates a specific development scheme.  


Figure 5 – Schedule A5 – East Fonthill Secondary Plan – Land Use Plan (Cropped) 


Approximate 


location of 


Subject 


Lands 
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Policy D5.2.2 states that consents may be permitted for the purpose of enlarging existing lots. In reviewing 


the application, the Committee of Adjustment “shall be satisfied that it will not affect the viability of the 


use of the properties affected as intended by this Plan”. The proposed boundary adjustment adds lands 


to an existing lot of record, known municipally as 121 Port Robinson Road, for future residential use in 


accordance with the East Fonthill Secondary Plan Area EF - Low Density Residential and EF - Medium 


Density Residential uses. For these reasons, the proposed application confirms with the policies of the 


Town of Pelham Official Plan. 


  


REMNANT PARCEL 


BENEFITTING PARCEL 


SUBJECT PARCEL 


Figure 6 - East Fonthill Secondary Plan – Demonstration Plan – Appendix A 


(Cropped) 
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4.6 – TOWN OF PELHAM ZONING BY-LAW 4481 (2022) 


Schedule C – Fonthill of Comprehensive Zoning By-law 4481(2022) illustrates the zoning on the subject 


parcel and remnant lands as being site-specific Residential Two (R2-137), and the benefitting parcel as 


Residential development (RD), as shown in Figure 7. 


 


The Residential Development Zone does not permit any new residential uses. No uses are proposed at 


this time. The Residential Development (RD) Zone acts similarly as a holding zone for no physical 


development of the lands can occur without a Zoning By-law Amendment Application being passed by 


Council. The proposed lot reconfiguration has no negative impact from a zoning perspective on the 


remnant and benefitting parcels as demonstrated in Table 1 and Table 2. 


  


Remnant 


Parcel 


Subject 


Parcel 


Benefitting 


Parcel 


Figure 7 – Schedule C of Pelham Zoning By-law 4481 (2022) 
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Table 1 - Zoning Compliance – Residential Development 


Section 6.6 - Residential Development Zone 


Provisions Requirement Provided  Conformity 


Permitted Uses 


a) Existing single detached dwelling; 
b) Uses, buildings and structures accessory to the foregoing uses; and 
c) Uses existing at the date of passing of the By-law. 


Vacant Yes 


Section 6.6.2 Zone Requirements 


Minimum Lot Frontage 
122.0m or as 
existing 


Existing Yes 


Minimum Lot Area 
4,000m2 or as 
existing 


5,102.7m2 Yes 


Minimum Front Yard 8.0m - - 


Minimum Side Yard 5.0m - - 


Minimum Corner Side Yard 8.0m - - 


Minimum Rear Yard 8.0m - - 


Maximum Building Height 12.0m - - 


Maximum Lot Coverage 50% - - 


Table 2 - Zoning Compliance – Site Specific Residential Two (R2-137) Zone 


Section 6.2 Residential Two Zone 


Provisions Requirement Provided  Conformity 


Permitted Uses 


a) Single detached dwelling; 
b) Duplex dwelling; 
c) Semi-detached dwelling; 
d) Bed and breakfast establishment in a single detached dwelling; 
e) Home occupation; 
f) Second dwelling units; and 
g) Uses, buildings and structures accessory to the foregoing uses. 


Vacant Yes 


Section 6.6.2 Zone Requirements 


Minimum Lot Frontage 14m 18m Yes 


Minimum Lot Area 400m2 41,688.5m2 Yes 


Minimum Front Yard 4.0m - - 


Minimum Side Yard 1.2m - - 


Minimum Corner Side Yard 4.0m - - 


Minimum Rear Yard 7.5m - - 


Maximum Building Height 12.0m - - 


Maximum Lot Coverage 50% - - 
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6.0 - PLANNING POSITION 


The purpose and effect of the application is to facilitate a boundary adjustment by adding a portion of 
lands from the remnant parcel to the abutting property, known municipally as 121 Port Robinson Road, 
for future development purposes.  
 
Provincial, Regional and local land use planning documents permit the proposed boundary adjustment, 
subject to the satisfaction of specific policies. As demonstrated in this brief, the proposed boundary 
adjustment satisfies all of the criteria in accordance with applicable land use planning policies.  
 
The application is consistent with the Provincial Policy Statement and conform to the Growth Plan, the 
Niagara Official Plan, and the Town of Pelham Official Plan. The application represents good planning, and 
should be supported by the municipality.   
 
 


Prepared by: Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 


 


Eric J. Beauregard, MA 
Planning Coordinator 
Upper Canada Consultants 


William Heikoop, B.U.R.Pl., MCIP, RPP 
Planning Manager 
Upper Canada Consultants 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Appendix I 


Severance Sketch  
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From: Jodi Legros <JLegros@pelham.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:47 PM
To: MR18Enquiry@mpac.ca; rowcentre@bell.ca; Jim Sorley <jim.sorley@npei.ca>; Enbridge
(MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com) <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>; Hydro One
(LANDUSEPLANNING@HYDROONE.COM) <LANDUSEPLANNING@HYDROONE.COM>
Subject: Committee of Adjustment Notice of Hearing - File B8-2024 - May 6, 2024
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached, please find the Notice of Hearing for file:
 

B8-2024P  Summersides Village, Port Robinson Road, Pelham
 

Comments are due by: April 24, 2024.
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Sarah Leach, Deputy
Clerk via email sleach@pelham.ca.
 
Best regards,
 

TOWN OF PELHAM CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, may be confidential and is intended
only for the use of the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged.  If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
re-send this communication to the sender and permanently delete the original and any copy of it from your computer
system.  Thank you.
 

Received from External Source - This email is from an External Source. Please Exercise
Caution with attachments, links or requests for information.

Jim Sorley
Director of Engineering Services, L.E.T., ME
(905) 356-2681 ext 6224
jim.sorley@npei.ca

mailto:JLegros@pelham.ca
mailto:MR18Enquiry@mpac.ca
mailto:rowcentre@bell.ca
mailto:jim.sorley@npei.ca
mailto:MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com
mailto:MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com
mailto:LANDUSEPLANNING@HYDROONE.COM
mailto:LANDUSEPLANNING@HYDROONE.COM
mailto:sleach@pelham.ca
mailto:jim.sorley@npei.ca
https://www.npei.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/NPEIHydro
https://twitter.com/npeihydro


My working hours may differ from yours. Please do not feel obligated to respond to this email
outside of your normal working hours. Thank you.

This email, including any attachments, is the property of Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc. The
information contained in this communication is confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
kindly resend this communication to the sender and delete the original message or any copy of
it from your computer system. Thank you.

Sent to Internal Source

Yang Xiao
Engineering Technician
(905) 356-2681 ext 6239
yang.xiao@npei.ca

Register for our updated MyAccount before March 31, 2024 to be enrolled in eBiling and we'll donate
$10 a local charitable organization! To sign up Click Here 

For more information about NPEI and the Programs and Services that we offer, please click on our

mailto:yang.xiao@npei.ca
https://www.npei.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/NPEIHydro
https://twitter.com/npeihydro
https://myaccount.npei.ca/page/login


New Customer Info Guide Click Here 

For Niagara Peninsula Energy Customers please Click Here to participate in our online customer
service survey! (powered by SurveyMonkey) 

My working hours may differ from yours. Please do not feel obligated to respond to this email outside
of your normal working hours. Thank you.

This email, including any attachments, is the property of Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc. The
information contained in this communication is confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, kindly resend
this communication to the sender and delete the original message or any copy of it from your
computer system. Thank you.

Sent to External Source

https://npei.ca/customer-service/customer-info-guide
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/8FHCWL6

